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Mr. Jchn Chan

Dublin Multilayer
6341 Scarlett Ct.
Dublin, CA 94568

NOTICE OF V TION

‘Dear Mr. Chan:

As you’re aware, every California business that handles hazardous
materials and wastes in excess of specified thresholds must file a
business plan according to the provisions of Chapter 6.95 of the
California Health and Safety Code. The Alameda County Department of
Environmental Health, Hazardous Materials Division, is the implement-
ing agency for business plans in Alameda County. On March 10, 1989,
Gil Wistar of my staff notified you by telephone that Dublin Multi-
layer had not submitted a hazardous materials/wastes inventory as
required by state law. At that time, you stated that this information
would be submitted by March 24. Soon afterwards, Steve Frank of EMA
consultants contacted Mr. Wistar, indicating that he was preparing the
inventory and that he’d send it to this office by the first week of
April 1989. As of the date of this letter, we have not received the
required hazardous material and hazardous waste inventories.

Please submit your chemical inventory to this office as soon as
possible, but not later than June 23, 1983, to complete your business
plan filing. According to Sec. 25514 (b) of the California Health and
Safety Code, any company that fails to provide any part cof a business
plan after being given reasonable notice is liable for a civil penalty
of up to $5,000 for every day in which the violation continues.

If you have any question about this letter, please contact Gil Wistar,
Hazardous Materials Specialist, at 271-4320.

Sincerely,

at A. Shahid, Chief
Hazardous Materials Division

¢: Steve Frank, EMA o

Gil Jensen, Alameda County District Attorney, Consumer and
Environmental Protection Division
files
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September 30, 1987

John Chan, President
Dublin Multilayer, Inc.
6341 Scarlett Court
Dublin, CA 94568

*%% NOTICE OF VIOLATION #%%%*

Dear Mr. Chan:

On July 19, 1987, a spili of water and sludge nmixture from a waste
water treatment system at your facility occcurred. The spilled
material also went off-site into a nearby storm drain.

A sample of this material was taken by Lowell Miller and analysis
indicated that total chromium, copper and lead levels exceeded the
Total Threshold Limit Concentration (TTLC) listed in Title 22 of the
California Administrative Code (CAC)}. This is a violation of the
California Health and Safety Code, Chapter 6.5, Section 25189.5.

According to Mr. Kar)l Santer, Quality Control Manager of Dublin
Multilayer, Inc., the spilled material in the parking lot area was
cleaned up on July 19, 1987 by Erickson, Inc. However, our file shows
no documentation regarding the extent of contamination that occurred
in the storm drain and what measures have been taken to clean up this
area. :

In accordance with CAC, Title 22, Division 4, Chapter 30, Sec. 66328,
a Plan of Correction must be submitted to this office within 30 days
of the receipt of this letter. The plan should specify the actions to
be taken to address the above violation and expected dates of
completion. It is recommended that you expedite clean up of the storm
drain in order to minimize further contamination should wet weather
occur. .
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Your attention is directed to Sections 25184, 25189 and 25191 of the
California Health and Safety Code which provides for civil and '
criminal penalties of up to $25,000 per day, per violation for
violation of its regulations.

If you have any questions concerning this matter, please contact
Lowell Miller, Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist at 874-7237.

Sincerely,

/y @-S’LU

Rafat A. Shahld Chief
Hazardous naterlals Division

RAS :mam -

cc: Lydia Huang, RWQCB
Dwight Hoenig, DOHS
Gil Jensen, Alameda County District Attorney, Consumer and
Environmental Protection Agency
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_ 470-27th Street, Third Ficor
Qakland, California 94612
(415) B74-7237

June 30, 1986

Mr. EKarl Sauter
Quality Control Manager
Dublin Multilayer

6341 Scarlett Court
Dublin, CA 94568

Dear Mr. Ssauter,
We are in receipt of your plan of correction prepared by Applied Earth
Consultants, Inc.. The planas presented is acceptable. Please call us

for inspections on the dates of completion as presented in the plan.

If you have any questions please contact Edgar B. Howell, Senior Hazardous
Materials Specialist, at 874-7237.

Sincerely,

%‘Lf*)ﬂ SL»{)

Y
Rafat A. Shahid, Manager
Hazardous Materials Unik

RAS:bib

cc: D, Hoenig, DOHS
G. Jensen, DA
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May 5, 1986

Mr. Karl Sauter

Quality Control Manager
Dublin Multilayer

6341 Scarlett Ct
Dublin, CA 94568

Dear Mr.

Sauter:

On April 28, 1986, an inspection of the above subject facility
disclosed the following:

1.

The 55 gallon drums of hazardous waste, sludge from the
pretreatment plant were not labeled as required in -
sec 66504 (c), Title 22, Califormia Administrative Code.

Each of the drums were not labeled with the date accum—
ulation began, as required by sec 66508(2), Title 22,
California Administrative Code.

There was nc berm arcund the Haz waste storage area,
as required by sec 67245, Title 22, California Admini-
strative Code.

The 23 to 25 drums of hazardous waste were not secured
inside a building or fence with signs in both English
and Spanish "Danger - Hazardous Waste Area-Unauthorfized
Personnel Keep Out", as required by sec 67103, Title 22,
California Administrative Code.

Section 66328(d), Title 22, California Administrative Code
states that, if corrections are needed, the operator shall pro-

vide te the department, a written plan of correction, which states

the actions to be taken and the expected dates of completiom.
Pursuant to this section, we request that you submit a plan of
correction to this office within 15 days.
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May 5, 1986

Mr. Karl Sauter
Dublin Multilayer

I1f you have any questions, please contact Edgar B. Howell, III,
Senior Haz Mat Specialist, at 874-7237.

Sincerely,

,E(-,e:..j’u._l)

Rafa « Shahid, Manager
Hazardous Materials Frogram

BAS :mn—c

ce: Dwight Hoenig, DOHS
Gil Jensen, DA




